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Worongary. Q 4213 

7th December 1999 

To: 

The Crime Manager 
Rose Bay Police 
Rose Bay 
Sydney. 

Re: ROSS BRADLEY WARREN 

Dear Sir 

I am enclosing copies of earlier correspondence, the last of which was 
forwarded to your office. 

I would like to know why there has been no action on my request. I 
understood that a person was presumed legally dead after seven years. 

If there is a reason or something about my sons disappearance that we 
have not been told I would like to be informed. Sgt. Steve McCann who 
was investigating the case at the time told us after about three months there 
was nothing much more to be done and the case was put on file. 

Will someone please do something to finalise this matter to enable the 
family to put the matter to rest , as ten years is far too long. 

Yours faithfully 

Kay Warren (Mrs.) 
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